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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

09/30/21

A For the 2020 calendar year or tax year beginning 10/01£ 20 Land ending
B Check if applicable: € Name of organfzation
Address change [ i o Ingc., ¥

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

D Employer ident#fication number

23-7083302 .

D Nams change / Doing businéss.ysi) | .~ Berkeley” Senior  Services
Numbsr and straet:{or P.0; box Jf mail is nol delivered to slreel address) < i
D initial retum -

Room/suite

E :Talephons number

304-263-8873

217 North ‘High Street
Firal relum/

City or town, state or province, courtry, end ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated

Martinsburg

G Gross receipts §

1,815,599

WV 25404
D Amended refum
D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

Patrick Henry III
217 North High Street
WV 25404

Martinsburg
| Taxexempl sialus: X! su109) §01(c) [ } d finsert no.) f_] 4947(aj(1) or

[_] 527

J wensite: P  www.berkeleyseniorservices.org

H{b} Are all subordinates included?

H{a} Is this a group refum for subordinales? D Yes [g! Ne

[]ves []no

If "Mo,” atach a fist, See instructions

Hic} Group exemption number >

¥ Fom of orgenizalion: m Corporation | lTrusl |_-l Association ﬂ Cther >

[ L Year of formalion: 1 97 8

M State of logal domicie: WV

Part § Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most sighificant activilies:
8 . Berkeley Senior Services offers a network of services enabling seniors to . . |
E _ remain independent, participating members of our community.
7 D PP PP P
g 2 Check this box )D if the organization disconfinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lne1a) . 3 8
@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line tby 4 8
"';:" 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 22 . 5 122
E 6 Total number of volunteers (eslimate if necessary) . 6 40
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (G}, line 12 . Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable incame from Form 880-T, Part . line 11 ... .. oo iiiiyieneeeeeeeeee 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | & Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line 1h) 1,149,686 1,007,709
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl fine 29) 705,847 780,591
% 10 Invesiment income (Part VIll, columin (A), lines 3, 4, and 70y -3,308 6,124
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column {A), fines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 118) 65,200 21,175
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. .......... 1,917,425 1,815,599
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part X, column (A), ines +-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,351,546 1,314,757
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, cotumn (A), line 11} 0
a b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lne 25)» 0 _____
| 47 Otner expenses (Part IX, column (A), fnes 11a-11d, 11-24e) 411,112 473,127
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 28) . . 1,762,658 1,787,884
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 from line 2 i 154,767 27,715
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (PartX,Ine 16) 2,145,553 2,171,888
%2 21 Total liabilites (Part X, fine 26) 226,883 225,502
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract line 21 from line20 . 1,918,670 1,946,386
Part |l Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
s]gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here Amy Orndoff Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparers name Preparer's signafure Dala Check D it { PTIN
Paid David W. Decker, CPFA pavid W. Decker, CPA 02/18/22 setsmployed | PO00278756
Preparer | o .me » Decker & Company PLLC smsend  20-5587110
Use Only 64 Warm Springs Ave
Fim's address P MartinSburg i WV 254 04 Pheng no, 304 -2 63 "02 00

May the IRS discuss this refurn with the preparer shown above? See instructions

[Yl Yes I_INO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 2020)
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Form 900 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart i0..........................o00eveeeiieeee D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the .
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ2 L [] ves (X no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule C.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? e [ Yes X] no

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its fhree largest program sefvices, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allecations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses § 1,593,725 incuding grants of $ ) Revenue § . )
Social services including case management information and referral, .. . .
transportation, crisis intervention, newsletters, in-home health care, .
adult day care services, and meals to seniors. . . ...
b (Code: ) (Expenses § .. including grants of $ .. ) Revenue $ ... }
N
dc (Code: ) (Expenses § . including grants of § . ) Revenue § .. )
N B

4d Other program services {Describe on Schedule O.}
(Expenses  $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

de Tolal program service expenses P 1,593,725

DAA Form 990 {2020}
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? Iif "Yes,”
complete Schodule A ||| e 11 X
2 Is the orgafizafion requtred to 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage ¢ s
candidates for public: oﬁice? ¥es, " complote Schedufe G, Part! ___________________________________________________________________ 3 X
4  Section 501{c)(3} organlzahons Did {he organization engage in !obbylng acttwlles or have a section 501¢h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parf H 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) arganization that recelves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounis as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts far which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
“Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Part 1 § X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements fo preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part it . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical freasures, or cther similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV e ) X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricled endowments
or in quasi endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vs 10 X
11 I the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VIl, 1X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,"
complete Schadufe D, Part VI Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or mare
of its fotal assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. 11k X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt . 11c X
d Did the crganization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% ar more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, line 257 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Sohedule D, Parts XI NG XU ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes," and if the organizaion answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xl is eptional . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}1}A)()? If “Yes,” complete Schedwle E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, Investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organizafion? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parls Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregale grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yos,” complefe Schedule F, Paris ilfand IV . 16 X
17  Did ihe organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professicnal fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines & and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part [ See instructions .. 17 X
18 Did the organization repart more than $15,000 tofal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part 5T 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activiies on Part VIl, line 8a?
If "Yes," complefe Schedule G, Part Ml ... ... .. ..ot i e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b I "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 12 If “Yes," complefe Schedule |, Parisfapd M ... ...... . ..cooeeiiiircoe. 21 X

DAA

Form 980 {2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued}

Yes [ No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il! 22 X

23 Did the organlzatlon answer “Yas'ta Part VH Sectlon A, Izne 3 4 or 5 about oompensatlon of the

23 X

employees'? IF "Yes i comp!e B
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pnnmpaf amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If *No,” go o line 25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account ofher than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bONdS? e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds ouistanding at any time during the yeat? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c}{4), and 501{c}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part! . 252 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified parson in a prior
year, and that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27
X

If Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1 25b
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, diractor, frustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ft ... 26
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, frustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof} or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part fl . 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedufe L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions}):

a A ocurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? Jf

"Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part IV 282 X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in fines 28a or 28b? If
“Yos,” complete Schedula L, Part IV e, 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe M . 29 X
30 Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedtle M 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operalions? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe N, Partt 3 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part l e 32 X
33 Did the organization own $00% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | s 33 X
34  Was ihe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part 1, I,
or M, and PartV, lne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)7 . ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line2 35h
36 Section 501{c}){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
refaled organization? If *Yes,” complefe Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entily that Is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . . 37 X
38 Did the crganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule © for Part V1, fines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ag | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other {RS Filings and Tax Compliance }
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note fo any lineinthisPart V.. ... L
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0-if not applicable .. ... 1a | 12
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . w| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ... ..o e i s 1c

DAA Form 390 @oze)
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)
Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transrittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within ihe year covered by this retum 2a 122
b If at least one.is repartad on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note: If. the stm nf ||nes 1a' and 2 Es greater than 260, you may be required to.e-file (sae lnstructlons) :
3a Did the orgamzaﬁon have, unrela gd-business grass income. of, $1.000 or'more during the yelr?.© = o 3a X
b f“Yes,” has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? if "No” te line 3, prowde an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a Al any fime during the calendar year, did the organization have an intersst in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign couniry {such as a bank account, securities accourt, or other financial account)? 4a X
b I “Yes." enfer the name of the foreign country B e
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a parly fo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ba X
Did any taxable party nafify the organizalion that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If "Yes” to fine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 | ... 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization soficit any confributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every sclicitation an express stalement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? &b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organizalion receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the DAYOI? e 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | . ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persanal property for which it was
required to file FOMM B2B22 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... I 7d l
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, 1o pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g I the organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organizakion have excess business holdings at any time during the L AU 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponscring arganization make any taxable distibutions under section 48667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501{c)(7} organizations. Enter:
a |Initiatian fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Farm 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciliies 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) e, 11b
12a  Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 890 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b I “Yes" enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the vear ,.............. 12h
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional informalion the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required fo maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... 13b
¢ Enter the amouni Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If “Yes” has it filed & Farm 720 to report these payments? If "Ng," provide an explanation on Schedule O . ... ... 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s} during the year? 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes," compiete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA

Form 990 2020
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b befow, and for a "No"
rasponse to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part M| .00 ieeiieeeeeee X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

G Lo N Yes [ No
1a Enter th;}: nurber of Eotin&?ﬁembers_3ﬁf"'the govef;r\in_g"b-(:jdyz'at the"'ehd of the tax year ______ L 11a|. 8"
If there are malerial. differences i voling ¥ights amornig members of the governing body,or = :
if the governing body delegated broad éuthority to an executive committes or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enfter the number of voling members included on line ta, above, who are independent .. m | 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with
any ofher officer, direclor, trustee, or key eMPIOYEE? | . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate confrol aver management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the crganization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 980 was fled? ... 4 X
5 Di the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? | 6 .4
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the govemning body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the crganization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing Body? 7h X
8 Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A The gOVeIming DOQY? e Ba | X
b Each commiltee with authority to act on behalf of the gaverning body? ab | X
9 s there any officer, directar, lrustes, or key employee fisted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O . o ooz 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization have writlen policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters,
affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUFPOSES? . e 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? HMal X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the erganization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? f "No,"go ta fine 13 e 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?  {12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
d&SCﬂlbe .,n Schedu,e O how rhis Was done ............................................................................................. 126 x
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruetion poliey? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official | 15a| X
b Other officers or key employoes of the O1ganiZaion | | ... 15| X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (ses instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable enfity during e Year? e 162 X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
crganization's exempt status with respect 1o such ANTANGEMENES T L. ettt e e 16b

Section C, Disclosure
47  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B WY
418  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 880-T {Section 501(c}
(3)s oniy) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website @ Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O}
18  Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, haw) the organizalion made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year. .
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »
Lazan Rogers 217 North High Street
Martinsburg WV 25404 304-263-8873

Form 990 2020
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Form 980 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 7

Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule © contains aresponse ornote toany lineinthisPart Vi . . ..o

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees

1a Complete this table for all: persons requnred to be I|sted Report compensahon for the calenciar year endmg with or wﬂhln the
organization's tax year i : :

o List all of the orgam sht-officers, dlrectors trustees whether 1nd1wduals -QF, orgamzauons) regardiess of amount of -
compensation. ‘Enter -0-'in coltimns (D) (E);and (F) ¥ no compensatlon was paid.”

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee}
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations,

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees lhat received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable corpensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated crganization compensated any current officer, direcfor, or frusiee.

6] B) © (D) {E} F}
Name and lille Average Posilion Repartable Reportable Estimated amount
haotrs (do not check more than ohe compensation compensation of othar
per week box, unless persan is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a diractorftrustee) organization arganizations frora the
fours for s =T = = &=l o (W-2/1098-MISC) {W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
re(alad ;% é % & (3 "‘:;. g related organizations
organizations (22| St % | g €8] @
o SR 2 [*s
ottad fine) b1
(mPatrick Henry III
e L, 1.00
President 0.00 X 0 0 0
2 Elizabeth Laing
SSUURURUUSRUROUUUITS SOTO 1.00
Vice President 0.00 X 0 0 0
g David McCauley
e 1.00
Secretary/Treasurer 0.00 X 0 0 0
#Eric Brown
e 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
sRon Collins
e 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
¢)Raleigh Hamilton
PSUUUURIURUUPSUOUUUTRRIO SO 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(7)Grace Vass
SSUSUSUUURRRRRRTRRROSTOUIOE O 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(8 Gary Wine
SSSUUPRRUURRRTUOURTOY SO 1.00
Member 0.00 (X 0 0 0
@ Richard Dennis
[SUSUIRRUIRRUERIRIURURTVOTS: SU 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
¢inDan Dulyea
e 1.00
Merber 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{inRenee Pifer
e b 1.00
Member 0.00 X 0 0 0

Form 990 (z020)




10416 02118/2022 4:10 PM

Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

Part VIl
*) @ © ) () )
Name and fifle Average d Pasition Reporiabla Reporlable Eslimated amounl
hauirs é o "Oll"’hec}‘ more_thar;:ne compensation compensation of other
par week 0%, unless person is both an from the from ralates compensatien
(ist any officer and a direclorftrustee) organization organizalions fram the
hours for 9 = g ! m {W-2/1098-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
i a2 2188 3 3 ST related organizations
af}: e |28|.& L
2§ s e8| 2 _
i T s el
7 |87 {8
8 LB
2
b Subtotal .. ... >
Total from confinuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | ... .. >
d Totaifadd fines Mband 16} ... ........oocoeieeieeieeieeiio.... >

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganization

3 Did the organization fist any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on fine 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,06007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

B e e

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent confractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

1A
Name and Dilsiness address

D

B
plion of services

Yes | No
3 X
4 X
5 X
C
Coméen}sah‘cn

2 Total number of independent confractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization >

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIIL . ... D
(A} (B} {c} (&)
Tolal revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revanue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512-514

£2 1a Federated e 1a
53 b Membership'du R
.{QHE ¢ Fundraising events ic
55 d Related organizations 1d
gg e Govemment grants {conirbufions) 1e 941, 786
O f ANl other contibutions, gifis, grants,
§ g and similar amounfs no! included above .. ...... 1§ 44 , 106
‘E% g Noncash ounhibu.tions included in fines fa-tf . Lig $
S8 h Total. Addlines 18-1F. ..o > 1,007,709
Business Code
g | 23  Medicaid Payments ... 623000 469,678 469,678
Tl P ooservices ... 623000 310,913 310,913
-
£ % .......................................................
B : ......................................................
8 f All other program service revenue . _.................
g Total. Add lines 28-2f ... .....oooiiieiiiiiiii > 780,591
3 Investment income ({including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 2,124 2,124
4 Income from Invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 4
5 Royalies ... ... ieiiii iy »
{h Real (i} Personat
g6a Gross rents Ba
b Less: rental expenses{ 6b
€ Renlal inc. or (loss) oc
d Netrental incoma or I0S8) ... ovoeeins it iieiiiees »
7a Gross amount from () Securities i) Ofher
sales of assels
other than iaventory 7a 4, 000
2| b Less: costorolher
E basis and sales exps. {_7h
S| ¢ Ganor(loss) | 7¢ 4,000
E d Netgain oF {JOSS) ... .o iviieir e » 4,000 4,000
S5 | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
fnot includng $__
of contributions reported on fine 1¢).
See PattV,linet® 8a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ................ >
9a Gross incoms from gaming activifies.
See Part IV, linet9 %a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activilies .................. »
10a Gross sales of invenlory, less
retumns and allowances i0a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ............. »
u: Business Code
ol fla . 941 tax eredits . ... 21,175 21,175
S b
T
f.% d Allotherrevenue .. .. .. ...
e Total Add lines 11a—11d . ...ooooopeiiieieiieniieieeen » 21,175
12 Total revenue. See instruclions ... . » 1,815,599 786,715 21,175

DAA

Farm 990 (20205




10416 02/18/2022 410 PM

Form_990 (2020}

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Saction 5071(c}(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note io any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts rep orted on lines 6b’ Totat c(sszxenses F'mgras:s3 )sewice Managé;)ent and Funég’ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b, Of Part Vlﬂ expehses general eXpenses expenses
1 CGranis and othef assnstanw 3 E T : . '
and domeshc guvemmenls Sae Pari l, ; S
2 Grants and other assistance Eo domeshc
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 |
3 Grants and other assistance fo foreigh
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above lo disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f}{1)) and
persons described in section 4958(C)(3YB) .
7 Other salaries and wages 1,313,057 1,160,474 152,583
8 Pension plan accrualg and confributions (include
section 40%{k) and 403!b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 1,700 1,700
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management ..
bolegal ...
¢ Accounfing 15,395 15,395
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, fine 17
f Investment management fees
d  Cther. {If line $1g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
1A} amount, lis iine 1%g expenses on Schedwie 0) 13,576 13,576
12  Advertising and prometion 499 499
13 Office expenses 73,510 66,545 6,965
14 Information techmolegy .
15 Royalfies ...
16 Cccupancy 40,214 29,803 10,411
0 Tl 28,191 28,080 111
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 479 292 187
20 st 7,793 7,793
21 Payments to affliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 110,473 110,473
23 Insurance 48,825 48,825
24  Other expenses. Hemize exponses not covered : ceh
above {List miscellaneous expenses on iine 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, fist ine 24e expenses on Scheduls O.)
a Food Purchases . . . . 86,328 86,198 130
b Vehicle Repair & Maint 19,239 19,154 85
c  MWrite Off ... 18,762 18,762
d . Equipment Repairs & Maint 4,820 4,820
e Al other expenses 5,023 5,023
25  Tofal functional expenses. Add lines 1 trough 24e 1 A 787 2 884 1 ’ 593 ; 725 194 ; 159 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization: reported in cokimn {B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising soficitation, Check here

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 956-720) . .. .. .........

CAA

Farm 990 2020y
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains aresponseornofetoanylineinthisPart X, ... ...........000o ey niiieneene |_L
(A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non—mterest—beanng 5 i X 3100} 1 100
2 Savmgs and temporary nvestments - 612,460[ 2 628,378
3 ' - R )
4 195,398 4 ‘243,962
5 Loans and other receavables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persens (as defined
0 under section 4958(N(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) = 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, MEE 7
2 B [nventones for Sale or use ................................................................ 8
% Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 12 ’ 231] o 14 7 957
10a Land, huikdings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 102 2,689,317
b 1,404,826 1,325,364 10c 1,284,481
11 .................................................. 11
12 ..................................... 12
13 ..................................... 13
14 ......................................................................... 14
15 ....................................................... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 33) ..o iveiiiieiee..s 2,145,553 18 2,171,888
17 Accounts payable and accrues expenses 71,813| 17 77,697
18 ........................................................................... 18
19 .................................................................. 19
20 ............................................................... 20
21 .................. 21
9 22 Loans and other payables to any current ar former officer, director,
= trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
:‘_‘;_ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—'|23 Secured morigages and notes payable lo unrelated third paries 155,070] 23 147,805
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oo 226,883] 25 225,502
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here >
& and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
5127 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,851,694 27 1,861,616
& |28 Net assels with donor restrictions 66,976| 238 84,770
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D
2 and complete lines 29 through 33.
S |29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& |31 Relained earnings, endowment, accumulaied income, or other funds 31
B |32 Total net assets or fund balances ... 1,918,670] 32 1,946,386
33 Tolal liabiliies and net assetsfund balances ... ... .veeooeeeee e 2,145,553 a3 2,171,888

DAA

Form 990 (20205
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Form 990 (2020) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornofetoanylineinthis Part XI ... e [zl_
1 Total revenue (must equat Part VIIL, column (A), fine 12) 1 1,815,599
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (), line 25y 2 1,787,884
3 Revenug/less:expenses; Subtractline 2 from ling 1 3 27,715
4 Net assels.or fund balancos idhing of year (mijst eqtal Part'X, line 4 1,918,670
5 Net unrealized gains(lasses) on invastments W ‘5 '
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 IveSment XPENSSS e 7
8 Prior period adUSIMeNtS e 8
9 Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explain on Schedule O} 9 1
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COIMIN (B Lottt ageieieeiiie i e 10 1,946,386
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any lineinthis Part XI .........o.0ociiiieeee e D
Yes [ No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: |:| Cash @ Accrual I:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a hox below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below fo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... 2c | X
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule ©.
3a As a resull of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Ciroular A-1332 | i 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit of audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audifs .. .........o00evonces 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB o, 15450047
Form 990 or 990-E2
{ ) Gomplete if the organization is a section 501(¢)(3) organization or a section 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. 2020
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service . . . .

P Ga to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the arganlzation, Berkeley _Coun’qy" Comm1ttee on Ag:.ng, _ ) [Employer identification number

Taes R T 23-7083302

Part| __ Reason for, Public Charity Status. {All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a privale foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

1 | _| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descriped in section 170(b}{(1){A)(.

2 | | A school described iri section 170(b}(1}A)ii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 980-EZ).)

3 | | A hospital or a cooperative hospiial service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

4 A madical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1}{A)iil). Enter the hospital's name,

Gy, AN SlalET e
5 I___I An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b}1){A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 | | A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1){A)(v}.

7 _}E An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit ar from the general public

described in sestion 170(b){1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

8 | | A community trust described in section 170(b}{(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.}
9 | | An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A}(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricufiure {(see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
VTSI, e

10 [:I An organization that normally receives: (1) mare than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2} no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax} from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a)(2). {Complele Part IIL}

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or mare publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}{1) or section 569(a)(2). See section 509(a){3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12g, 12f, and 12g.

D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supparted organization(s), typically by giving

a
the supported organization(s) the power te regularly appoint ar elect a majority of the directors or trusiees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type [l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally infegrated with,
its supported organizalion(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization aperated in connection with its supporied organization(s)
that is not funciionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distibution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must compiete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 11, Type HI
functionally integrated, or Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizalions e

g Provide the following information about the supported t.)}géﬁi'zaiidﬁ'(s). """"""""

(i} Nams of supporled () EIN {lii} Type of organization {iv) 15 the organization (v) Asnount of monetary {wi} Amount of
organization {desciibad on lines 1-10 I'sted r your governing support (see oiher support {see
above (see Instructions)} document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
)
{B)
(C)
(D)
{E)
Total o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form $90 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ} 2020

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-E7) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{(1)}{A)Iv) and 170(b){1}{A)vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Hl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIi.})
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or-fiscal year beginning in} P {a) 2016 (b} 2017 {c} 2018 {d) 2019 71 {e) 2020 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grarits, contribyiiops, an ) B | ' -
membership fees-received.7{Do not™::« R | - S
include any "unusual grants."y 855,445 - 891,080 983,562 1,149,686 1,007,709 4,888,382
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit {o the
organization without charge
4  Total, Add fines 1through3 __B55,445 891, 980 983,562 1,149,686 1,007,709 4,888,382
5  The portion of total contributions by :
each person (other than a
governmentat unit or publicly
supperted organization) included on
fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 fromiine 4 .. 4,888,382
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} P {a} 2016 (b} 2017 {c} 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 () Total
7  Amounis fromlined 855,445 891,980 983,562 1,149,686 1,007,709 4,888,382
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and Income from
similar sCUFCeS ..
9 Net income from unrefated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly cardled on ., ,.,...... ...
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
foss from the sale of capital assets
{(Explainin Part VL) ..................... 65,200 21,175 86,375
11  Total supperi. Add lines 7 through 10 4,974,757
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instruclions) l 12 3,093,121
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, sacond, third, fourth, ar fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
arganization, check this box and StOP NeTe .. ... iiiiieeeeeue e i e g » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by tine 11, column (B} . 14 98.26 %
15  Puhblic support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 98.66 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizallon e > [zl
b 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization L » D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and If the arganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OIGAMZANON e » [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the crganization did not check a box on fine 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line
45 is 10% or more, and if the crganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supporfed
OIGAMIZANON e » [
18 Private foundation, If the czganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part 1l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year baginning iny B (a) 2016 (b) 2017 _{c) 2018 {d) 2019 - (e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifs, grants, coniibutions, and meirbership s RS A E : '
received. {Do not inclulp a val.grarts®) L
2 Gross reéeipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or sewvices performed, or facilities
fumnished in any activity that Is selated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose ... ...
3 Oross receipts from acfivilies that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on i{s behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Tofal Add lines 1throughs .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons =~
b Amounls included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons thal exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlnhesfaand?b
8 Public support. {Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) . i '
Section B. Totfal Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 2016 (b} 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e} 2020 {n Tolal
9  Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . ..
b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 faxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975
¢ Addlnes 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activilies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is reqularly caried on ..
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvi)
13 Total support, {Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.)
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column () . . . ... 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partfll line 456 ... ... ....0oo0ieeeenneeeeeennninnnegpeeeneeeeieen 16 Y
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (fine 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 i not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 is nol more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2020

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part VV.)

Section A.All-Supporting Organizations : _

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are alliof the organization’s supported organizations listed_by: name in the-organization’s goveming
documents? if "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported orgém’zations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the dosignation. If hisloric and confinuing relationship, explain,

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of stalus
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how fhe organization defermined that the suppotted
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in sectfan 501(c)(4), (5}, or (B)? If "Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4), (5), or () and
safisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part /! when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cX2)B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what confrols the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? if
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have uliimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported crganization? if “Yes," describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizafions.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sectians 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
PUIPOSes.

Did the organization add, substifute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer fines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituled, or removed; (ij} the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the arganization's controf?

Did the arganization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supporled organizations, (if) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one oF more of the filing organization's supported arganizations? If "Yes,” provide defail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simitar payment {o a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3HC}). a family member of a substantial confributor, ar a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ}.

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 77
If "Yos,” complete Part | of Schedule L {(Form 990 or 890-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 500{a){1) or (2))? if “Yes,” pravide defail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a cantrolling inferest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Did a disqualified person {(as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporiing organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi,
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding ceriain Type Il supporting arganizations, and all Type |l nonsfunctionally integrated
suppotting organizations)? if “Yes,” answer fine 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
defermine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

3a

3b

3¢

4a

4b

4c

5a

5h
5¢

Sa

9b

2c

10a

10

DAA

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page §

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone of together with persans described in lines 11b and

Yes

No

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

11¢ below, the govern]ng body ‘of a supporfed orgamzatton‘i‘ L o _ : 11a

b A farn!ly member of a person desc_nbed inline-tasbove? © . o : . |ab
¢ A35% cantrolled entlty of: a person. described in line 11a or 11b above? lf "Yes" fo Hne 1 1a. 11b or 1fc, prowde B : )
detail in Part V1. e |-

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Did the goverring body, members of the governing body, officers acting in thelr afficial capacily, or membership of one or
more supporied organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the crganization's officers,
directors, or frustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part Vi how the suppored organization(s)
sffectively operated, supervised, or controlfed the organization’s activities. If the organizafion had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers fo appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees were aflocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restricions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

Did the organization operale for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supenvised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporfed crganization(s) that operated,
supsrvised, or confrolled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supperting Organizations

Yes

Ne

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directers
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If "No, " describe in Part VI how confrol

or management of the supporiing organization was vested In the same persons that controfled or managed

the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Hll Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Did the arganizafion provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization's tax year, {i) a written notice describing the fype and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f "No," explain in Part Vi how

the organization maintained a close and confinuous worldng relafionship with the supported organizafion(s). 2
By reason of the relationship described in fine 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all imes during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Parl VI the role the organization's
supporled organizations played in this regard,

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization safisfied the Activities Test. Complete /ine 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Compiete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity, Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemmental eniily (see instructions),

Yes

No

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the crganization's activiies during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the crganization was tesponsive? if “Yes," then in Parf VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these acliviies directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporfed organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantflally all of its activities. 2a
Did the activities described in fine 2a, above, constitute acfivities that, but for the organizalion’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s posifion that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of sach of the supported organizations? If *Yes” or “No,” provide details In Part Vi, 3a
Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each ,
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role piayed by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 DCheck here if the organization safisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (expiain in Part Vi). See
instructions, All other Type Iil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year ,
ity G PIRE 5 v AR 7(opt|onaI)

Net sﬁim-.term papjﬁfalziéjgii"':
Recoveries of ‘prioriyear distribittions,
Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depraciation and depletion

Portion of aperating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservalion, or maintenance of property
hald for production of income (see Instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income {subliract lines 5, §, and 7 from line 4) 8

o B e [m |

oo [ ||

-]

-~

{B} Current Ysar

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ,
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of alf non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair markei value of other non-exempl-use assets ic
Total (add fines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors )
{explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to nen-exemptuse assets 2
Subtract fine 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o oo | e

L]

(o

Q@ [~ | [Wn
o |~ [ | |

Sectlon C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum assel amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A}
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Disiributable Amount. Subtract fine 5 from line 4, unless subject to

(LN [P

L RE- S [N

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). 6
DCheck here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally irtegrated Type {il supporting organization
(see_instructions).

-~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ} 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 7
Part V Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to performx acfivity that directly funhers exempt purp{}ses of suppurted
organlzatlons in excess of':com frém achvnty ) s s i

Administrative expenses pa ‘éécomphsh exempt pumosas of supported organlzatlons"

Amounts paid {o acquire exempt use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required-—provide details in Part ¥l

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

g Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

10  Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amouni

|~ | [n {8 [

(® (ii) (it}
Seclion E - Distribution Allocations (see Iinstructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Disfributable
Pre-2020 Ameount for 2020

1  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2020
{reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015 . i

From2018 .. .. . .o,

From 2017 . oo

From2018 ... . ... .. .oeiiiiiiiiiiin

From20%9 . ... ..o oo

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from
Saction D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subiract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistribulions for years pricr to 2020, if
any. Subftract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part Vi, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover o 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016 .. ... ... .. iiiiiiiiien.

Excess from 2017 .....ooviiiieieii i

Excess from 2018 . . ... . ... iiiiiiiiiiian,

Excess from 2019 ... .. .00oiiiiiireenia

Excess from2020 . ... ... . ... . ... .. ... ...

il e (B A T T - T £ N - )

e | |0 o N

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, fines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
-:---Iines 2 5, and 6; Also complete thls part for any addmonai mformatson (See instructions.)

. Park II .I‘“‘n Other Income Detall 115":._

DAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ} 2020
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Schedule B . OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF} B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020
Department of the Treasury . . .

Intemal Revenue Service B Go to www.irs.gowForm990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Berkeley County Committee:on Aging,
Organization type (check:ons):

'23-7083302

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 980-EZ @ 5014({c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust not freated as a private foundation
I:] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [] 501(c)3} exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Nate: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rufes

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 880-EZ that met the 33"3% support test of the
regulations under sections 508(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(v), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 900-EZ}, Part |, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one conirlbutor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VNI, line 1h; or (i} Ferm 990-E2, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literaty, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parls 1 (entering
“NJA" in column (o) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box is checked, enter here the fotal contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively teligious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the paris unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., confributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year e T

Caution: An organization that isn't cavered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part 1, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form: 990, 990-E7, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 1 of 1

Page 2

Name of arganization

Employer identification number

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) i L 3 9 @
No. -'Nam@,_éﬁd’r"ess, and ZIP +4° Total contributions Type of contribution
. 1 e Person
Payroll
............. 297,072 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
e, Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 551,434 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e, Person
Payroli
........................................................................................... 37,600 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part 1l far
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (¢} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Al Person
Payroll
........................................................................................... 55,680 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Parl I for
noncash conbributions.)
{a} {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2T KT OO URUURTUUTEUPPPURRPROOY Person
Payrol}
........................................................................................... 21,817 | Noncash
............................................................................ {Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tofal contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person
Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.}

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2020}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QM No. 15450047
{Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, tle, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Dapartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gqov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organlzation Employer identification nrumber

Berkeley- »County Comm:.ttee ‘on Ag:Lng r

Inc. = .. e ; : : 23 7083302

Part | Organ_!_za ons’ Maintaining Donor Adwsed Funds or: Othe;r Slmliar Funds or Accounts. -

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Tolalnumberatendaolyear ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's propery, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doner or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private beneft? e D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for exarnple, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a guaffied conservation confribution in the form of a conservation

gasement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservaion €aseMeNts . . ... 2a
b Total acreage resticted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerfified historic structure Included in (&) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a
historie structure listed in the National Register . 2d

3 Number of conservation easemenis modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year
4 Number of states where property subject fo conservation easement is located » |
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monifering, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it ROIAS T D Yes D No

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during lhe year

L 2O
8 Does sach conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)()

and section ATOMNANBYIN? ... ...\ .. oo oo oot e [] ves [ o

9 in Part Xlll, describe how the organizafion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance shest, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part it Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or ofher similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote fo its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the crganization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in ils revenue statemant and balance shest works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 > s

(ii) Assets included in Form 880, Part X' I UNURURPR

2 [f the organization received or held warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reparted under FASB ASC 958 relating io these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. P,
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..o i eesiieeieriii it eiii i |
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 980) 2020

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part lil Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarfy:researc o e ther i
c Presgrvalion: for futire g ohs L e N AR : o
4 Provide 8 descri[jt_ieni'?:f'_:_‘thg.f tion's collecijbné and explairj"_hpwgthey further .the! organization's exempt purpose in Part -
XMl :
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets fo be sold to raise funds rather than o be rmaintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ... .............ooovevrrveney D Yes D No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 980, PA X? e [ ves [] no

™ e o 0
z
o
=
=
=1
[7H]
o
=
=4
=
&
o
=
©
e
e
&
=

Ending Balance | e

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? ... ... .. D Yes | | No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X0 ... ..............................
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c} Twe years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ...

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end baiance (fine 1g, column (a}) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Term endowment» %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Yes | No

organization by:

(i} Unrelated organizations 3a(i)

3afii}
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

Descriplion of properly (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c)} Accumulatad {d) Book valug
(fnvesiment} (othet} depreciation

Ta land 7,500 7,500

b Builldings 363,051 64,275 298,776

¢ Leasehold improvements 1,703,510 872,883 830,617

d Equipment ... ... 46,869 46,869

e Other .., ooiiiiiieniiieiiee 568,387 420,790 147,597
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), fine 10e.) . ... > 1,284,480

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
Part VII  Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or calegory {b} Bock value {c} Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivafives

{2) Closely he_!_d eqﬁity nté_{e S
3) Other i Sonon
R 2 EO OO PPPPN L
B
o
R = O PP ROU PP USRS PPPPPRPRII
B

R (<) T O UPRUIPPPR
B () T OSSP PUUPRPPPR
Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12) |

Part VIil Investments — Program Related.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{=) Descedption of investment {b) Book value (c) Methed of valuation;
Cast or end-of-year markel value

()
@
3
4
(5)
(6)
]
(8
)]
Tatal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 13} ... >
Part IX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description (b) Book value

(1
(2)
3
4
(5
(8}
]
(8)
(9
Total. (Column {b) rmust equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) ... . ......oooevnsvyineiciceeeeeoeaee iz »
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1 {a) Description of labilily

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income laxes

(2

3

4

(5)

(6)

N

(8

(5]
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BY e 25) .. .. . ......ooeeiiiiiiiiiin i >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHI, provide the text of the foatnote to the organization's financial stalements that reporis the
organization's liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X1 _............ D_
DAA Schedule D (Form 989) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 4
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Tolal revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 2,050,827
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12:

a Net unrealized, gains (lusses) an ihwestments i | 2a o

b Donated services and useo acilties A e s T 235,228

c Recoveries of pricr,year grants. 2¢ : L

d Other (Describe in Part XILY | ... 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2 e 2e 235,228
3 Subtract line 2e from INe 1 3 1,815,599
4 Amounts included on Farm 890, Part VIII, line 12, but not on ling 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl fine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXULy ... 4b

c Add Enes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 890, Part L ine 12) . ooviviiieieiieieiienenee 5 1,815,589
Part XL Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,023,112
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ling 25!

a Donaled services and use of faciliies 2a 235,228

b Prior year adustments e 20

c Other [Osses ............................................................................ zc

d Other {Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e A ines 2a1h00UGN 20 e 2e 235,228
3 Subtract fine 26 oM e T || ... 3 1,787,884
4  Amounts inctuded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHL line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XULY || ... 4b

¢ Addlinesdaand 4D e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part b line 18) .. ... ... ..ooeeeeeeiiienreeeeeen 5 1,787, 884

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, fines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Parl X1I, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5
Part Xlif Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 990} 2020

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 1545-0047

{Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

intemat Revenue Sarvice:., B Go to www.irs.gov/iForm990 for the latest information. i Inspection

Employer idanﬂﬁcation number

-23-7083302

Name of the organization’;

Tounty Committee on Aging,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 396 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA
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Schedule O {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

~ Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 - Other Chan

_ Rounding.

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA
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- 45062 epreciation and Amortization

{including Information on Listed Property)
B Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2020

Department of the Treasury . . . ) Altachment
tnternal Revenus Service (99) P Go to www.iirs.gov/Form4562 for Instructions and the latest information, Soquence No. 179
Name(s) shown on retum  Berkeley County Committee on Aglng, Identifylng number
T Inc. = 23-7083302
Business or actl\nty to whlch thi O | - i S K
Indirect Deﬁreex : L ‘
Part 1 Election To Expense Certa:n Property Under Sectlon 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part i.
1 Maximum amoun soe nstuctons) ... 1 1,040,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instrucions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 178 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) ... 3 2,590,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Subfract fine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year, Subtract fing 4 from fine 1. If zera or less, enter -0-. If maried filing separately, see instructions ........... 5
6 {a) Descriplion of property {b} Cost {business use only) (¢} Elecied cost
Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), lines 6 and 7 ... 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof ineSorline 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2019 Form ABB 10
11  Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 11
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 .. . ... L 12
13  Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2021, Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... ....... > I 13 l
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part lll below for listed properly. Instead, use Part V.
Part 1l Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified preperty {(other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. §8a INSHUCHONS . .. ... 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (NCIUHING ACRS) ..o iiiie oot ittt et 16 110,474
Part lil MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2020 .. ... 17 I 0
18 If you are electing lo group any assets placed In service during the tax year into ona of more ganeral asset accounts, check here ... ..... .. » |——I
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
o (b} Month: and year {e) i_aasls for depreciation () Recovery _ . i
fa} Classificalicn of property placed in {businessfinvestment use N {e} Convenlicn {fi Methed (g) Deprecialion deduction
service only-see instructions) periad
18a  3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year properly
e 15-year property
f 20-year property 3 .
g 25-year properly s ; 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 275 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs. MM Sl
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM Sl
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life RIS T SiL
b 12-year B 12 yrs. SIL
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. i SiL
d 40-year 40 yis. MM Si.
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21  listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, fines 19 and 20 in column (g), and e 21, Enter
here and on the appropriate (ines of your return. Partnerships and S cotporations—see instructions .....,............. 22 110 ; 474
23 For assels shown abave and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion_of the basis attibutable fo section 263A costs .................o0cvvizeeeeeeeonis 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 4562 (2020)
2

There are no amounts for Page
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DECKER & COMPANY PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center 64 Warm Springs Avenue « Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ta the Board of Directors

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Seniar Services
Martinsburg, West Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financia! statemenis of {he Berkeley County Commiltee on Aging, Inc. dib/a Berkeley Senior
Sarvices {(a nonprofit organization}, which comprise the statements of financial position as of Seplember 30, 2021 and 2020, and
the related statements of aclivities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements,

Management's Responsibifity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with aceounting
nrinciples generally accepted in the United Slates of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

OQur responsibilily is io express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
aceordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrofler General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and parform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance abouf whether the financial staternents are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procadures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financlal statements.
The proceduras selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audli procedures thal are
appropriate in the circumstances, buf not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entily's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonabieness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overail
presentalion of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the financial stalements referred io above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Barkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. as of September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets, cash flows and
revenue and expenses for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Phone 304-263-0200 « Fax 304-263-0737  « www.deckerandcompany.com




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issuad our report dated February 18, 2022 on our
consideration of the Berkeley County Commitiee on Aging Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control over financial reporting
and complignce and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
teporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance,

Decker of Company PLLC -

February 18, 2022 ;




Berkeley County Commitlea on Aging, Inc.

dibfa Berkeley Senior Services

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2021 and 2020

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounis receivable
Prepaid expenses & deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent Asseis
Propertty and eguipment, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Current Liabllitles
Current maturity of note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expsnses

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Note payable {net current portion)

Total liabilities
Without donor restrictions
With donor rastrictions

Total net assets

Total Hzbilities and net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ASSETS

021 2020
$ 628,479 $ 612,560
243,062 195,399
14,957 12,231
887,398 820,190
1,284,490 1,325,363
1,284,490 1,325,363
$2,171,888 $2,145,553

LIABILITIES
$ 8318 $ 7,938
25,677 22,894
52,020 48,919
86,015 79,751
139,487 147,132
225,502 226,883
NET ASSETS

1,861,616 1,851,694
84,770 56,976
1,946,386 1,018,670
$ 2,145,553

$2,171,888

]




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dfb/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended September 30, 2021

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal and state financial assistance $ 807,769 $ - 3 897,768
Contributions
Contributions and fundralsing 50,340 - 60,340
In-kind donations 235,228 - 235,228
Other grants 59,600 - 59,600
Medicaid waiver 469,677 - 469,677
Service revenue 310,913 - 310,913
Other income 23,299 - 23,289
Gain on disposal 4,000 - 4,000
Net assets {added to) released from restrictions {17,794) 17,794 -
Total revenues and support 2,033,032 17,794 2,060,826
EXPENSES
Program services 1,843,029 - 1,843,022
Fundraising - - -
General and administrative 180,081 - 180,081
Total expenses 2,023,110 - 2,023,110
Changes in net assets 9,822 17,794 27,7186
Net assets, beginning of year ’ 1,851,694 66,976 1,818,670
Nef assets, end of year $ 1,861,616 $ 84,770 $ 1,946,386

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements,

6




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Ine.
dibfa Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended September 30, 2020

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal and state financial assistance ) $ 938,756 $ - $ 938,756
Contributions
Contributions and fundraising 53,025 - 53,025
In-kind donations 235,236 - 235,236
Other grants 157,908 - 157,006
Medicaid walver 406,513 - 406,513
Service revenue 288,334 - 299,334
Other income 70,825 - 70,925
Loss on disposal (9,034) - (9,034)
Net assels (added to) released from restrictions 9,145 (9,145) -
Total revenues and support 2,161,806 (9,145) 2,162,681
EXPENSES
Program services 1,698,289 - 1,698,289
Fundraising 302 - 302
General and administrative 299,303 - 299,303
Total expenses 1,867,894 - 1,907,894
Changes in net assets 163,012 {9,145) 154,767
Net assets, beginning of year 1,687,782 76,121 1,763,803
Net assets, end of year $ 1,851,684 $ 66,976 $ 19188670

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

7




Berkeley County Commiltee on Aging, Inc.
dibfa Berkeley Senjor Services
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in nel assets $
Adjustments to reconcile change ii net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Dapreciation
{Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment
{Increase) decreass in accounts receivable
{Increase} in prepaid expenses and deposits
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in accrued expenses
Decrease in deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Properly and equipment additions
Proceeds from sale of properly and equipment

Net cash {used by) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payment onh notes payable

Net cash (used by) financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $

2021 2020
27,716  § 154,767
110,473 99,770
(4,000) 9,034
(48,563) 57,009
(2,726) 5,302
2,783 4,861
3,101 10,763
- (108,122)
88,784 235,303
(69,600) (181,215)
4,000 -
(65,600} (181,215)
(7,265) (7,666)
(7,265) (7,666)
15,919 46,512
612,560 586,048
628,478  $ 612,560
7783 $ 7,206

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley Caunty Committee on Aging, inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Senjor Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2021 and 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

The Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of West Virginia and has been determined by the Internal
Revenue Service o be a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenus Service Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Organization's mission is to provide transportation, nutrition, in-home care, case management, and referral
services to senior citizens of Berkeley County, West Virginia, afl with the primary objective of improving their
guality of life,

The Organization relies principally on funding under Title lil of the Older Americans Act of 1985, as amended;
nutritional funding from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, allocations from the United Way, and Berkeley
County Commission. In addition, the Organization provides in-home care to seniors under Medicaid, Veteran's
Administration, and West Virginia Lighthouse programs.

Date of Management’s Review

In preparing the financial statements, management has evaluated events and transactions for potential
recognition through February 18, 2022, the date the financial statements were available o be lssued,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under this basis,
revenues are recoghized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Net assets, revenues,
and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions. Net assets with
donor restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by donor imposed time andfor purpose restrictions, or
those contributed with donor sfipulations that they be held in perpetuity with use of income with or without
donor resfrictions. Net assels without donor restrictions are those currently available for use in the
organization’s general operations under the direction of the board. Danor restricted contributions whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting perind are reported as revenue within net assets without donor
restrictions.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

On Ocfober 1, 2020, the Organization adopted FASB Accounting Standards Codification 608, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (FASB ASC 808), which is a comprehensive new revenue recognition model that
requiras revenue fo be racognized in a manner to depict the fransfer of goods and services and satisfaction of
petformance obligations to a customer in an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received in
exchange for those goods and services. See Ravenue Recognition policy in this note for the Organization's
policies. There was not a material impact to revenues as a result of applying FASB ASC 606 for the year ended
September 30, 2021, and there have not been significant changes to the Organization's business processes,
systams, or internal controls as a resulf of implementing standards.
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Berkeley County Commitiee on Aging, inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senicr Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {confinued)
September 30, 2021 and 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Adoption of New Accounting Standards (continued)

Also on October 1, 2020, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update {ASU) 2018-08, Clarifying
the Scope and Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributfons Made. This ASU includes
specific criteria to consider when determining whether a contract or agreament should be accounted for as a
contribution or as an axchange transaction. it also provides framework for determining whether a contribution
is conditional or unconditional for which will impact the timing of revenue recognition. See Revenue Recognition
policy in this note for the Organization's policies. There was not a material impact to revenues as a resuit of
applying ASU 2018-08 for the year ended September 30, 2021, and there have nof been significant changes
to the Organization's business processes, systems, or internal controls as a resuit of implementing the

standard,

Revenue Recognition

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue when the underlying promises are received by
Berkeley Senior Services. Contributions are recorded as net assets with or without restrictions, depending on
the existence andfor nature of any donor resfrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending
on the nature of the restriction. When a resiriction expires {that is, when a stipulated tirne restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assefs with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reporfed in the statements of aclivities as net assets released from restrictions.

Certain grants received by the Organization provide for operations that represent exchange transaclions
whereby the Organization must provide services as outlined in the related grant agresments. As such, these
conditional grants are reported in accordance with FASB ASC 806 Revente from Coniracis with Cusforners.
All other grants received are considered nonconditional grants and are included as contribution income.

Separate from contributions and grant income, the Organization’s programs regularly involve entering into
contracts to provide care setvices to recipients. Revenues from these contracts are recognized at the point in
time that the services are provided, In an amount that reflects the consideration the Organization expects to
be entitled to, and are charged to the recipient either directly or indirectly throtigh insurers or the Medicaid
Waiver program. Incidental items that are immaterial in the context of these contracts are recognized as
expense, The payment terms and conditions in customer contracts vary. The Organization does not have any
significant financing components as most payments are received within one year of recognition,

Contributed Services

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by its volunteers In carrying out the
Organization's mission. No amounts have heen reflected in the financial statements for those services since
they do not meet the criteria for recognition under the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognitlon Topic of the

FASB Accounting Standards Codification.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers unrestricted liquid investments
including alf cash and certificates of deposits {o be cash equivalents.
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Berkeley County Gommittee on Aging, Inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2021 and 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent fees dus under service provider agreements and amounts due under grant
agreements, The Organization grants credit without collateral to its clients, most of whom are residents of the
area served by the Organization and insured under third-paity payer agresments, Management has recorded
the receivables at their estimated net realizable value and has identified the accounts that it believes to be

uncoellectible.
Property, Equipment, and Depreciation

Property and eguipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair market value at the date of
donation. All property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets, which range from five to forty years. The Organization's policy is to capitalize all property
and equipment costs in excess of $5,000, Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Advertising expense

Advertising costs are expensad at the time they are incurred, Advertising expenses for the year ended
September 30, 2021 and 2020 were $4989 and $1,100 respectively.

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformily with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,
management must make estimates based on future events that effect the reported amounts of assets and
fliabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Income Taxes

The Organization is generally exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Information returns filed by the Organization are subject to examination by the IRS generally for three
years after they are filed.

Expenses by nature and function

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program
or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The majority of expenses are allocated on the basis of time and effort studies. Other allocated
expenses are based on specific identification of purpese and use when possible,

AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

At Seplember 30, 2021, the Organization had $872,441 of financial assets available within one year of the
statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures. The financial assets
consisted of $628,479 of cash and $243,962 of receivables, none of which are subject to donor restrictions.
The Organization has set a goal of having financial assets on hand to meet 80 days of normal operating
expenses, which on average are around $500,000. As part of its liquidity management, the Organization has
a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations
become due. Should an unforeseen liquidity need arise, the Organization would request assistance from local

and state government agencies and the general public.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dtb/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH

All of the Organization’s cash accotnts are FDIC insured, Cash balances in excess of EDIC insurance fimits,
if any, are uncollateralized, Management considers this to be a normal business risk.

CONTRACT BALANCES
Accounts receivables from contracts with customers were as follows:

. 2021 2020
Beginning of year : $ 195,399 $ 252407

End of year R 243,962 185,399
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020

Building and improvements $ 2,066,561 $2,066,561
Equipment 46,869 465,869

Vehicles 568,387 582,085

Land " 7.500 7.500

) - 2,689,317 2,702,395

Less accumulated depreciation {1,404 827} . (1,377,832}
Total $ 1,284,490 $1,325.363

NOTE PAYABLE

The Organization entered into a loan agreement with a bank in November of 2014 for $200,000, to be repaid
over a period of 240 monthly instaliments of $1,152 including interest af 3.49% for the first 5 years, then
adjustable rate interest at .25% above prime thereafter. On November 4, 2019, the terms of this loan changed
to monthly instaliments of $1,255 including intersst at 4.68% for the next 5 years with the same adjustable rate
interest terms outlined above. Secured with a deed of trust. The balance of the loan at September 30, 2021
and 2020 was $147,805 and $155,070 respectively.

Maturity of note payable for the years subsaquent to September 30, 2021 are estimated as foliows:

2022 $ 8,318
2023 8,716
2024 9,132
2025 9,569
2026 10,028
Thereafter 102,044
Total $147,805

MNET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions,'_ which consists of donated vehicles under the state of West Virginia 5310
grant, are available for future periods ohce certain time and use restrictions have been rnet.

Balance ét Grants and Satisfaction of Balance at

9130/2¢ Conftributions Restrictions 9/30/21
5210 Grant :
Vehicles $ 66,976 $ 52,200 $ 34,406 $ 84,770
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dfbia Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2021 and 2020

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization sponsars a defined contribution retirement plan under section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue
Code covering substantially all employses meeting certain eligibilily requirements. The Organization matches
100% of the employee’s contribution up to 5% for both 2021 and 2020 of the employee’s wages after 1 year
of service respectively. Employer contributions approximated $10,137 and $10,710 for 2021 and 2020
respectively, and are includad as personnel expenses in the statement of revenue and expenses,

UNCERTAINTY

Since early 2020, the local and national economy has been negatively impacted by the worldwide corohavirus
pandemic. The Organization is cldsely monitoring its operations, liquidity, and capital resources and is actively
working to minimize the current and future impact of this unprecedented situation. As of the date of issuance
of these financial statements, the full impact to the Organization’s financial position is not known and therefore
no adjustment has been made to the financial statements.

L}

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In October 2021, Berkeley Senior Services received $91,555 from the West Virginia Department of Health and
Human Resources for a temporary rate increase for direct care services as a result of the federal American
Rescue Plan Act mandate applicable to services provided between April 2021 and March 2022, 85% of the
funding received from the temporary rate increase is required to be passed on to direct-care workers in the
form of compensation and benefits, The Organization has untll December 31, 2024 to use the funds for
recruitment and retention compensation. Funds not used are o be refurned.

In November 2021, Berkelay Senior Services purchased a new vehicle for $31,867. The vehicle was paid for
with funds without donor restrictions. No loan was assumed for this purchase.

17




DECKER & COMPANY PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center  « 64 Warm Springs Avenue o Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL. CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Berkeley Gounty Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bia Berkeley Senior Services

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, Issued by the
Comptrolter General of the United States the financial statements, of the Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit
organization), which comprises the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 18, 2022.

Internal Control Over Finangial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Berkeley Senior Service's
internal control over financial reporting {"internal control”} to defermine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal confrol exisis when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and corract
misstatements on a timely basis. A maferial weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that thare is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a malerial weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficlencles in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an abjective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncempliance or other matters that are required to be reported under

Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of cur testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
contre] of on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal confrol and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Decker & Company PLLC

February 18, 2022
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